From: Carrie Brewer

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Olowu, Oyepero; Caplan, Robert W.

Cc: Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Hansen, Susan; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; CINWD
AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Professional Management, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3105(b)

Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 4:20:20 PM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Shannon,

Good afternoon! Information has been received.
Let me know if you need anything further, thank you.

Carrie L. Brewer
Chief Executive Officer

7]

9095 SW 87th Avenue, Suite 777
Miami, FL 33176

305.270.0870 - Phone
305.595.3128 - Fax

Email: carrieb@pmiflorida.com
http://www.pmiflorida.com

From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Carrie Brewer <CarrieB@pmiflorida.com>; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
<Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Professional Management, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-
04-2022-3105(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on March 14, 2022, in the matter of Professional Management, Inc.; Docket No
TSCA-04-2022-3105(b).

Ms. Brewer—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
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referenced documents for my file?

Respectfully,

Cp 2
. /////mmmw Cj/ . /]/2///////)///

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



